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January 6, 2025 

Mr. Mike Powers 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: January 2, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your January 2, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on January 2, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of December 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in December 2024. (1 pg.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
om of Information Officer 

Vi- ge ofBensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Thursday, January 2, 2025 11 :19 AM 
Mike Powers 
FOIA Request (General Permits December 2024) 

CAUTION: This email originated from.outside ofthe_o~ganization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercia l and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of December 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office:630-668-011 O 
Cell:630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: mpowers@_sr:na.Lt2_6_5.org 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 812:.8.84-6221 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 
91J_ for all medical emergencies 
illIB. Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY OWNER NAME APPLIC DATE 
ACTIVE 1081 SOUTH ENTRY DRIVE BENSENVILLE TIGER AUTO BODY 12/02/2024 

ADDING PARTITION WALL WITH A DOOR ACTIVE 551 COUNTY LINE ROAD FRANKLIN PARK COUNTY LINE ROAD INVESTORS 12/02/2024 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM ACTIVE 301 EAST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE BENSENVILLE PARK DISTRICT 12/02/2024 
DEMO SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE STAFF REVIEW 635 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE JTTl LLC 12/03/2024 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 1110 WEST ITASCA STREET BENSENVILLE MAGANA, JOSE 12/03/2024 
CLEAN OUT ACTIVE 202 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE LASKERO, ROBERT A 12/04/2024 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 12/04/2024 
REMOVE FLAGSTONE, LANDING AND REPLACE WITH CONCRETE ACTIVE 699 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 12/05/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE 1285 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE BELL FUELS, INC. 12/05/2024 
ALTERATION TO ADD COLD STORAGE ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS EXCHANGE 740 12/05/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 231 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE HILARIO, EDILBERTO 12/06/2024 
SEWER REPAIR & CLEANOUT ACTIVE 401 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE HAMPTON, ROBERTO & MARIA 12/09/2024 
R/R RTU ACTIVE 796 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE TUKIENDORF, MARK 12/09/2024 
R/R REAR STAIRS ACTIVE 211 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE GRACE LUTHERAN CHURCH 12/09/2024 
NEW PRESSURE ADJUSTING STATION BUILDING STAFF REVIEW 160 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE 12/10/2024 
SEWER REPAIR & CLEANOUT ACTIVE 267 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE LAZAR, ADRIAN 0 12/10/2024 
SOLAR SYSTEM ROOFTOP INSTALL STAFF REVIEW 556 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE PUBLIC STORAGE CO. SITE # 12/11/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 245 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE YEE, JOSHUA 12/12/2024 
R/R ROOF&GUTTERS ACTIVE 413 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE SALZINGER, THOMAS 12/12/2024 
FIRE ALARM INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 133 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE JP MORGAN CASE BANK NA· DEBRA NEEL 12/12/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS MANAGEMENT, LLC 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 591 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS LP 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 850 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 2 LP 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 600 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PLO EGV LLC C/0 PROLOGIS 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 951 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS LP 12/13/2024 
PALLET RACKING STAFF REVIEW 350 NORTH YORK ROAD B BENSENVILLE LIBERTY PROPERTY TRUST 12/13/2024 

• SIGN STAFF REVIEW 211 BEELINE DRIVE 1 BENSENVILLE PARTNER CARRIERS INC 12/16/2024 
R/R BACKFLOW ACTIVE 475 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE RACKOW, MARIO 12/16/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 301 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE THE BROOKES, JOSEPH 12/16/2024 
R/R SUMP PUMP LINE ACTIVE 849 WEST PLENTYWOOD LANE BENSENVILLE GOMEZ ROLANDO, NERY 12/16/2024 
RE-ROOF OVER CARPORT ACTIVE 256 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE TISON, ROY 12/16/2024 
PATIO R/R DECK ACTIVE 941 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE PEREZ, CYNTHIA 12/16/2024 
SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL ACTIVE 205 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE VAZQUEZ, MARIA L 12/17/2024 
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ACTIVE 4 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE GRECO, RICHARD J 12/17/2024 
STORAGE RACKING ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 856 COUNTY LINE, LLC 12/17/2024 
DETACHED GARAGE ACTIVE 713 WEST PARKSIDE LANE BENSENVILLE BHATTAL, JAIOEV S. 12/17/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 917 SOUTH RIVER FOREST COURT BENSENVILLE LOCKE, TOM 12/18/2024 

FIRE PROTECTION BACKFLOW REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 684 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE VK 656-720 COUNTY LINE LLC 12/20/2024 
SOLAR PANEL SYSTEM ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE PROLOGIS 2, L.P. 12/23/2024 
R/R FURNACE AND A/C ACTIVE 422 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE PETERSON,LINDA 12/23/2024 
INTERIOR REHAB ACTIVE 859JOHN PEREZ, LEONARDO 12/30/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 942 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE IH2 PROPERTY ILLINOIS LP 12/30/2024 



RPZ ACTIVE 106 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE HOWE, ANTHONY 12/30/2024 


